



Md. Masum Molla Alhaz

Full Stack Web Developer

INFO

Full Name
Md. Masum Molla Alhaz

LOCATION
113/1 Senpara-Parbat
Mirpur-10 Dhaka 1216

PHONE
+8801746267107

EMAIL
masummolla.cse@gmail.com

BLOG WEBSITE
pepocoder.com

PERSONAL WEBSITE
masum.pepocoder.com

SOCIAL

FACEBOOK
mdmasummollaalhz

BEHANCE
mdmasummollaalhz

LINKEDIN
in/mdmasummollaalhz

TWITTER
masummollaalhz

INSTAGRAM
mdmasummollaalhz

HOBBY & INTERESTS



PROFILE

4+ years of experience in Web-Site Design,WordPress-Customization, Custom Theme & Plugin Development, Landing Page, E-commerce, "XD, PSD, FIGMA to HTML / WordPress", Elementor Page-Builder, Divi Theme & Divi Builder, WPBakery Page Builder, tagDiv Composer, Yoast SEO, Slider Revolution,, and also I am good at Digital Marketing and UI & UX



EDUCATION

2019 - PRESENT

Ideal Institute of Science and Technology
Computer Engineering

2014 - 2019

Shaheed Abul Hossain High School
Major in Science



WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - PRESENT

Website Maintenance
"Bangladesh National Newspaper" Website of
BDSOMACHAR24.COM

2020 - PRESENT

Fiverr - level 1 seller
<https://fiverr.com/wpthemeexpert/>



Training

Full Stack Web Development at Shikhbe Shobai
Mastering In PHP & MySQL (Hemel) - instructory.net
WordPress Theme Development at learnwith.hasinhayder
WordPress Plugin Development at learnwith.hasinhayder
WordPress Page Builder Develop at learnwith.hasinhayder
WordPress Speed Optimization at learnwith.hasinhayder



SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

HTML / CSS / Sass , Bootstrap, jQuery / JavaScript,
PHP / MySQL

WP THEME & PLUGIN DEVELOPMENT

CodeStar Framework, Wp-hasty, Redux, CMB2, ACF,
CPT UI, TGMPA

Adobe XD, Photoshop, AI, Microsoft Office,
Digital Marketing

NOTE : Other info at masum.pepocoder.com